
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 7/19/2013 12:46:18 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: brunch for six? 

Hi Laura, 

Terrie and I have just been emailing about the idea of getting the six of us (three on this email 
plus our significant others) together for brunch some weekend before Larry goes back to Texas 
for the Fall. Pam and I are free July 28, August 4, and then any other Saturday or Sunday in 
August. There are a couple of east bay options, some with views, some with great food 
(unfortunately, not sure about places with both) where it might be in the middle between 
Concord and SF. Pam and I have a favorite French place with awesome food but no view, 
there's always Skates in Berkeley, or there's a new place on the Richmond marina near us that 
Terrie just found a review of (called "assemble"). Anyway, let us know if this is an idea of 
interest and if there's a date that might work. 

Julie 
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